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From: noreply@gurudigital.nz

Sent: Tuesday, 11 May 2021 9:28 am

To: haveyoursay

Subject: The Form 'Submission Form - Waitomo District Council draft 10YP 2021-2031 Consultation' was
submitted

F Warning! This message was sent from outside your organization and we are unable to verify the sender.

Website Form

Form Results

Full Name
Jenelle Louise Burnell

Organisation
Phone

Address

I - <

Postcode

3981

Email

Requirements

| wish to speak to Council about my submission
No



Submission No. 017

Proposal
Option1
False

Option 2
True

My comment on this proposal

| would prefer that Council keeps the status quo and completes this
work as planned in Year 1 (2021/2022). Although this will largely
impact Te Kuiti ratepayers, | believe it is only fair that this cost is
spread evenly and completed in the next financial year.

What do you think about our plans for our projects and activities?
Excellent

What do you think about our plans for finances and rates?
Excellent

Any other comments?





